

Questions about occupational licenses or certifications?

The list below provides contact information regarding specific trades or career paths that may require licensure or certification and the appropriate governing entity. This list is not all inclusive.

Department of Labor

https://www.ok.gov/Labor/Consumer_Resources.html

- Burglar/Residential Fire Alarm Technician
- Residential Fire Alarm Salesperson
- Commercial Fire Alarm Technician
- Commercial Fire Alarm Salesperson
- Electronic Access Control Technician
- Closed Circuit Television Technician
- Locksmith Technician
- Fire Sprinkler Technician
- Nurse Call Technician
- Manager - All Areas
- Alternative Fuels Technician - LPG
- Alternative Fuels Technician – CNG/NGV
- CNG Compressor Technician (Level 1)
- CNG Compressor Technician (Level 2)
- Asbestos Abatement Worker
- Asbestos Abatement Inspector
- Asbestos Abatement Supervisor
- Asbestos Abatement Management Planner
- Asbestos Abatement Project Designer
- Boiler or Pressure Vessel - Install, Service, Repair - ASME Section 1, Section IV, Section VIII
- Boiler Operator - Class 1, 2, 3, & 4
- Elevator Certificate Inspector
- Elevator Mechanic
- Special Inspector - Elevator
- Witness Inspector - Elevator
- Welder Certification
- Welding Inspector

Board of Examiners of Psychologist

https://www.ok.gov/psychology/Applicants/Become_a_Licensed_Psychologist/index.html

- Psychologist

Board of Examiners

<https://ocraonline.org/csr-board/>

- Certified Shorthand Reporter

Board of Bar Examiners

<http://okbbe.com/Default.aspx>

- Attorney

Department of Banking

<https://oklahoma.gov/banking.html>

- Money Transmission

Board of Licensed Social Workers

https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/Forms_&_Applications/index.html

- Social Worker

Construction Industries Board

https://cib.ok.gov/sites/g/files/gmc756/f/documents/2021/2021_cib_brochure.pdf

- Overview of all License Requirements - CIB
- Home Inspector
- Building Inspector
- Electrical Apprentice
- Electrical Journeyman
- Electrical Contractor
- Mechanical Apprentice
- Mechanical Journeyman
- Mechanical Contractor
- Plumbing Apprentice
- Plumbing Journeyman
- Plumbing Contractor
- Roofing Contractor

Real Estate Commission

<https://oklahoma.gov/orec/quick-links/how-to-obtain-a-license.html>

- Provisional Sales Associate
- Sales Associate
- Broker Associate
- Branch Broker
- Broker

Department of Securities

<https://www.securities.ok.gov/Main/>

- Subdivided Land Sales Agent
- Issuer Agent (non-FINRA)
- Broker-Dealer Agent
- Investment Adviser Representative

Board of Mental Health/Sustance Abuse

<https://oklahoma.gov/odmhsas.html>

- Case Manager I
- Case Manager II
- Case Manager II - Rehabilitation only
- Certified Peer Recovery Support Specialist

OK Corporation Commission

<https://oklahoma.gov/occ.html>

- Pipe Pulling & Well Plugging
- Environmental Consultant
- Aboveground Storage Tank
- Underground Storage Tank Installation
- Underground Storage Tank Removal
- Groundwater Monitoring Well Tech
- Vapor Monitoring Well Tech

Real Estate Appraiser Board

<https://www.oid.ok.gov/>

- State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
- State Certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser
- Real Estate Appraiser
- State Licensed Real Estate Appraiser
- Trainee Appraiser

Board of Dentistry

https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/Applications_&_Forms/index.html

- Dentist
- Dental Hygienist
- Dental Assistant
- OMS Assistant

Veterinary Board

<https://www.okvetboard.com/applications>

- DVM
- Faculty
- Registered Veterinary Tech
- CAET - Euthansia Tech
- Non-Vet Reproductive Tech
- Non-Vet Equine Dental Care

Council on Law Enforcement Education/Training

<https://www.ok.gov/cleet/Licensing/index.html>

- Unarmed Security Guard (Phase I & II)
- Private Investigator (Phase III)
- Armed Security Guard (Phase IV)
- Bail Enforcer (Phase V)
- Polygraph Examiner
- Peace Officer Screening and Selection Exam

Bd. of Medical Licensure/Supervision

<https://www.okmedicalboard.org/>

- Medical License
- Physical Therapist
- Anesthesiologist Assistants
- Athletic Trainers & Apprentices
- Licensed & Provisional Dietitians
- Electrologists
- Occupational Therapists & Assistants
- Orthotists & Prosthetists
- Pedorthists
- Physician Assistants
- Radiologist Assistants
- Respiratory Care Practitioners
- Therapeutic Recreation Specialists
- Perfusionists
- Podiatrist

State Board of Cosmetology/Barbering

https://www.ok.gov/fire/Fireworks/Licensing_Permits/index.html

- Cosmetologist
- Barber
- Manicurist
- Esthetician/Facialist
- Apprentice
- Demonstrator
- Master Cosmetology/ Master Barber
- Instructor
- Massage Therapist

Board of Nursing

<http://nursing.ok.gov/index.html>

- Advanced Unlicensed Assitant
- Registered Nurse
- Licensed Practical Nurse
- Certified Nurse Practitioner
- Clinical Nurse Midwife

State Department of Health

<https://oklahoma.gov/health/protective-health.html>

- Emergency Medical Responder
- EMS Personnel
- Hearing Aide Fitter/Dealer
- Medical Micropigmentation
- Tattoo/Body Piercing Artist
- Sanitarian/Environmental Specialist
- Home Care Administrator
- Long Term Care Aide
- Home Health Aide
- Developmentally Disabled Care Aide
- Adult Day Care Aide
- Residential Care Aide
- Certified Medication Aide
- Certified Medication Aide - Advanced
- Licensed Genetic Counselors
- Licensed Midwife
- Feeding Assitant

Licensed Behavior Analyst Board

<https://olbab.oucpm.org/applicants/>

- Board Certified Behavior Analyst
- Board Certified Assistant Behavior Analyst

State Fire Marshal

https://www.ok.gov/fire/Fireworks/Licensing_Permits/index.html

- Outdoor Fireworks Display Operator
- Portable Fire Extinguisher Sales
- Portable Fire Extinguisher Tech
- Portable Fire Extinguisher Qualified Agent
- Pre-Engineered Fire Suppression System Sales
- Pre-Engineered Fire Suppression System Tech
- Pre-Engineered Fire Suppression System Qualified Agent
- Engineered Fire Suppression System Sales
- Engineered Fire Suppression System Tech
- Engineered Fire Suppression System Qualified Agent
- Engineered Fire Suppression System Designer

Dept. of Agriculture, Food, & Forestry

<https://ag.ok.gov/licensing-permits/>

- Feral Swine Transporter
- Pesticide - Private Applicator
- Pesticide - Certified Applicator
- Pesticide - Service Technician
- Pesticide - Aerial
- Medical Marijuana - Grower
- Medical Marijuana - Dispensary
- Nursery Grower
- Nursery Dealer
- Nursery Landscaper
- Commercial Pet Breeders License
- Animal Shelter License

State Board of Tests for Alcohol & Drug Influence

<https://www.ok.gov/bot/>

- Breath-Alcohol Operator
- Ignition Interlock Technician

Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology

https://www.ok.gov/obespa/new_online_service.html

- Speech-Language Pathology Assistant
- Speech-Language Pathology
- Audiology
- Audiology Assistant

Funeral Board

<https://www.ok.gov/funeral/>

- Funeral Director
- Embalmer

State of Oklahoma Department of Mines

<https://mines.ok.gov/>

- Blaster - Surface
- Hoist Engineer - Underground
- Mine Fire Boss - Underground
- Mine Forman - Underground
- Mine Shot Firer - Underground
- Mine Superintendent - Underground
- Mine Supervisor - Surface
- Miner - Practical Underground

Board of Pharmacy

<https://www.ok.gov/pharmacy>

- Pharmacists
- Pharmacy Technician
- Pharmacy Interns

Water Resources Board

<https://www.owrb.ok.gov/>

- Commercial Water Well Drilling
- Commercial Water Well Pump Installation
- Commercial Geotechnical Drilling
- Commercial Geothermal Drilling

Department of Public Safety

<https://oklahoma.gov/dps.html>

- Class D Driver License
- Commercial Driver License (Class A, B, & C)
- Third Party Testers
- Designated Examiners
- Wrecker Service Operator

Board of Architects, Landscape Architects & Registered Commercial Interior Designers

https://www.ok.gov/Architects/Individual_Applications_&_Licensure/index.html

- Architect
- Landscape Architect
- Commercial Interior Design

Alcoholic Beverage Laws Enforcement Commission

<https://www.ok.gov/able/>

- Manufacturer Agent
- Alcohol Beverage Employee
- Alcohol Beverage Agent

Department of Consumer Credit

https://www.ok.gov/okdocc/Licenses_We_Regulate/index.html

- Mortgage Lender
- Mortgage Broker
- Small Lender
- Precious Metal & Gem Dealer/Employee

State Department of Education

<https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification>

- Teacher Certification

State Board of Licensed Alcohol & Drug Counselors

<https://www.okdrugcounselors.org/>

- Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselor
- Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor

Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Authority

<https://oklahoma.gov/omma.html>

- Commercial License

Oklahoma Abstractors Board

<https://www.ok.gov/abstractor/>

- Abstractor

Department of Commerce

<https://www.okcommerce.gov/doing-business/startups-entrepreneurs/business-licensing-operating-requirements/>

- Business Licenses

Board of Examiners of Optometry

<https://optometry.ok.gov/licensing.htm>

- Optometry

Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors

<https://www.ok.gov/pels/Applicants/index.html>

- Professional Engineer
- Professional Land Surveyor

Used Motor Vehicle/Parts Commission

<https://oklahoma.gov/umvpc.html>

- Used Motor Vehicle Dealer

Department of Environmental Quality

<https://www.deq.ok.gov/water-quality-division/operator-certification/>

- Operator Certification - Water & Wastewater - Class A, B, C, & D
- On-Site Sewage Treatment System Installer
- Certified Installer
- Septage Tank Pumpers & Transporters
- Certified Soil Profiler
- Industrial Radiographer
- Lead-Based Paint Supervisor
- Lead-Based Paint Inspector
- Lead-Based Paint Risk Assessor
- Lead-Based Paint Abatement Worker
- Lead-Based Paint Project Designer

Insurance Department

<https://www.oid.ok.gov/licensing-and-education/insurance-license-types/>

- Insurance Adjuster
- Insurance Producer
- Public Insurance Adjuster
- Bail Bond
- Customer Service Representative - Insurance
- Insurance Consultant
- Surplus Line Broker
- Managing General Agent
- Reinsurance Intermediary Broker
- Reinsurance Intermediary Manager
- Title Producer - Insurance

Horse Racing Commission

<https://www.ohrc.ok.gov/>

- Horse Racing Professionals
- Gaming Vendors
- Racing Vendors

Accountancy Board

https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/

- Certified Public Accountant
- Public Accountant

Board of Osteopathic Examiners

<https://www.ok.gov/osboe/>

- Osteopathic Physician

Board of Chiropractic Examiners

<https://www.ok.gov/chiropracticboard/>

- Chiropractor
- Certified Chiropractor Assistant

Board of Behavioral Health

<https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/>

- Licensed Professional Counselor (OLERE)
- Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist (OLMFTE)